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From:-Janet W.

Sent: Friday. April 04, 2014 10:22 AM

Subject: RE: Transition Info and a Thank You

| agree with Lois! Thank you for all your help over the years. You have been such a great asset to our team
regardless of whether you actually worked for the VA or not. | also wish you the best and hope that whatever
you do in the future brings you great pleasure and satisfaction. It's been great working with you!

Jone [ 14

HIM Specialist National Progranv Office

Office phone: Out of Order! Please send an email and | will contact you as soon as possible

Please make the Health Information Management web site your first stop when looking for references or guidance

From:_ms

Sent: Friday, April 04, 2014 11:15 AM
To:
Hod
Bar

Cc:
Subject: RE: Transition Info and a Thank You

Paula,

| cannot Thank-you enough for all of your assistance over the years! You have been wonderfully responsive to

nd have always been patient with my sometimes slow learning curve!
Best wishes in your future endeavors and it was been a real pleasure knowing and working with you!

Lois





